
Parks Committee Agenda 
Jefferson County 

Date: Thursday, June 26, 2025 
Time: 10:30 am 

Videoconference OR 
Jefferson County Courthouse Room C1021 
311 South Center Ave. 
Jefferson, WI 53549 

Committee Members: Joan Callan, Walt Christensen, Anthony Gulig, Cassie Richardson, Meg Turville-Heitz 

1. Call to order
2. Roll call (establish a quorum)
3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the agenda
5. Approval of Parks Committee Minutes for May 22, 2025
6. Communications
7. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request

at this time)
8. Discussion and Possible Action on Contract for Placement of Surf Shack Watercraft Rental/Concession Station at Burnt Village
9. Discussion and Possible Action on Community Gardens at Dorothy Carnes Park
10. Discussion and Possible Action on enforcement of Flood Mitigation Property non-compliant uses
11. Update on Korth Park 25 Year Celebration Event
12. Update on Dorothy Carnes Park 25 Year Celebration Event
13. Discussion on Parks 2025 Budget
14. Discussion on Agenda Items for the Next Meeting
15. Next Scheduled Meetings per the 2025 Proposed Meeting Schedule (4th Thursday, Monthly)

• June 26, 2025 - Brew with A View
• July 24, 2025 - Regular Committee Meeting
• July 24, 2025 - Brew with A View
• August 19, 2025 - Dorothy Carnes Park 25 Year Celebration
• August 21, 2025 - Brew with a View
• August 28, 2025 - Regular Committee Meeting
• September 6, 2025 – Light Up the Night Bike Ride

16. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body,  
including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at this meeting should contact the 
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Microsoft Teams Video Conference link below: 
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 216 816 092 968  
Passcode: Gb6v43Yb  

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWM4NTIzNWMtNTNjNy00OTEwLWE2YjktNjY4NzFkMWZmMmYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221692f76d-ac98-4e17-8e05-6c8c740c617d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e9b2ae6-e6a0-4783-abc4-b55aefa395b5%22%7d


Jefferson County Parks Committee Minutes 
Thursday, May 22, 2025 
Time:   10:30 a.m. 
Room: Courthouse C1021 

1. Call to order
Christensen called the meeting to order at 10:30AM.

2. Roll call (establish a quorum)
Present: Callan, Christensen, Turville-Heitz
Absent: Gulig, Richardson
Others Present: Truman, Wiesmann, Klement, Luckey, Thompson, Staller (remote)

3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Luckey confirmed compliance.

4. Approval of the agenda
Agenda approved as written.

5. Approval of Parks Committee Minutes for April 25, 2025
Turville-Heitz/Callan motion to approve the April 25, 2025 minutes.
Motion passes 3/0.

6. Communications
Wiesmann commented on the packet attachments including:
    Funding Request for Lure Coursing Equipment 
    Press Release published in newspaper about the tree fund and the importance of planting of trees in the parks 
    Brew with a View announcement – May 29 

7. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their
request at this time)
N/A

8. Discussion and Possible Action on 2026 Fee Schedule
Wiesmann noted the following changes to the fees for 2026:
     A $5 increase in the Senior/Military/Disabled changing the fees from $15 to $20 
     Daily dog park fee increase from $5 to $7 
Callan/Turville-Heitz motion to increase the fees as presented. 
Motion passes 3/0 

9. Discussion and Possible Action on Raffle License Renewal for 50/50 Raffle
Wiesmann noted that the renewal of the Raffle License shall be approved by the Committee.
Truman noted that the license has been $25/year, with average yearly fundraising over $2,000.
Turville-Heitz/Callan motion to approve renewal of the Raffle License.
Motion passes 3/0

10. Update on Korth Park 25 Year Celebration Event
Wiesmann invited the Committee members to attend, noting there will be a short presentation to include those who helped
establish the park, cake and ice cream for refreshments, and possibly a prairie tour.

11. Update on Dorothy Carnes Park 25 Year Celebration Event
Wiesmann noted the Friends of Rose Lake will be sponsoring refreshments and a plaque for the shelter/park recognizing the
Parks 25th Anniversary on August 19, 2025.

Microsoft Teams Video Conference link below: 
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 216 816 092 968  
Passcode: Gb6v43Yb  

#5

2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWM4NTIzNWMtNTNjNy00OTEwLWE2YjktNjY4NzFkMWZmMmYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221692f76d-ac98-4e17-8e05-6c8c740c617d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%220e9b2ae6-e6a0-4783-abc4-b55aefa395b5%22%7d


 
 

12. Discussion on Parks 2025 Budget 
Wiesmann noted that budget is in-line at this time. All seasonal positions are filled and operational. 
 

13. Discussion on Agenda Items for the Next Meeting 
Surf Shack Agreement 
 

14. Next Scheduled Meetings per the 2025 Proposed Meeting Schedule (4th Thursday, Monthly) 
No action taken 
 

15. Parks Tour 
The Parks Committee moved the meeting to the transportation van at 10:5AM and visited the following sites: 

• Park Shop – Parking Lot Re-build 
• Glacial River Bike Trail adjacent to City Water Retention Basin 
• Glacial River Mountain Bike Trails 
• Burnt Village County Park 
• Coldspring Creamery County Park 
• Welcome Travelers County Park 
• Carlin-Weld County Park 
• Rome Pond County Park 
• Hwy E Bark River Access 
• Pohlman County Park 

16. Adjourn 
Turville-Heitz/Callan motion to adjourn at 1:10PM.  
Motion passes 3/0. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Mary S. Truman – Adv. Program Assistant Parks 
 

 

3



#6

4



#6

5



#6

6



7



#6

8



9



#8

10



11



12



13



14



15



From: Kelley Westphal
To: Kevin Wiesmann; Rolland Klement (J.R.)
Cc: Mary Truman
Subject: FW: Hearty Gardens
Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 9:59:54 AM

The second email I have received like this in the last week of a gardener asking for a refund
because the plot was too overgrown.

From: Brian Bosch <boschb@fortschools.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 6:50 AM
To: Kelley Westphal <KWestphal@jeffersoncountywi.gov>
Subject: Hearty Gardens

This Email has originated from outside Jefferson County's Email Domain. Please verify the Sender before
opening any links or attachments. - Jefferson County MIS

Good morning,

I had plots 10 and 12 for myself and a friend this year. Yesterday I had a chance to go
out there for the first time with plans to plant the plots. The attached pictures are what
I walked into. After 3 plus hours of work, the plots are nowhere near ready to plant.
When we decided to rent plots I was under the impression that they were plots that
would be ready or nearly ready for planting. I don’t see how I’ll be able to have either
of those plots ready for anything productive this year. 

At this point I am respectfully asking for a refund on those 2 plots. I just don’t have the
hours to get a project like that tackles before the planting season would be gone and
passed.

Thank you for your understanding.

@FAHSAthletics | @FortCenter
GO BLACKHAWKS!

The School District of Fort Atkinson Board does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital status, parental status, sexual

#9

16

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1BE73605AD764526989DB6273DF6EDFB-KELLY WESTP
mailto:KevinW@jeffersoncountywi.gov
mailto:RollandK@jeffersoncountywi.gov
mailto:maryt@jeffersoncountywi.gov
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/vE44CW61QQIjEjLkt6fVfoM7uZ?domain=fortschools.org


orientation, sex (including transgender status, change of sex or gender identity), or
physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability (“Protected Classes”) in any of its student
programs and activities.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached to it,
constitute an electronic communication within the scope of the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USC 119. This communication
may contain non-public, confidential, or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s). The
unlawful interception, use or disclosure of such information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email or by telephone and delete all copies of this communication,
including attachments, without reading, forwarding or saving them electronically. As a public entity, all electronic communications with the
School District of Fort Atkinson are subject to the open records laws of the State of Wisconsin.

17



#9

18



028-0513-141 

#10

19



028-0513-1141 

#10

20



#10

21



#10

22



#10

23



ORG ORG DESC ORIGINAL TRANFERS REVISED ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE
12801 Parks Department 1,012,129.00    251,356.00      1,263,485.00  556,917.70      - 706,565.09        
12802 Carol Liddle Fund - 69,839.00        69,839.00        64,889.80        - 4,948.77            
12803 Carlin Weld Park Trust - 4,990.00          4,990.00          104.20             - 4,885.63            
12804 Korth Park Development 10,000.00          268,069.00      278,069.00      1,937.21          - 276,132.12        
12805 Carnes Park Development 251,209.00        - 251,209.00      11,083.04        - 240,126.83        
12806 Parks Building 25,128.00          167,228.00      192,356.00      49,337.54        - 143,018.36        
12807 Garman Nature Preserve 145,000.00        322,424.00      467,424.00      278,544.22      39,300.00                149,579.62        
12808 Glacial Heritage Development - 14,762.00        14,762.00        - - 14,762.42          
12809 Snowmobile Trails 68,820.00          - 68,820.00        55,352.10        - 13,467.90          
12810 Bike Trails - 132,435.00      132,435.00      8.99                  - 132,426.14        

12810804 Glacial River Bike Trail - - - 468.43             - (468.43)              
12810805 Interurban Bike Trail 1,770,662.00    - 1,770,662.00  12,999.53        95,258.47                1,662,404.00    
12810806 GRT MTB Trails - - - - - - 

12811 Dog Park 60,999.00          12,450.00        73,449.00        20,285.84        - 53,163.72          
12812 Grounds Keeping 74,235.00          - 74,235.00        20,589.45        - 53,645.39          

12812371 Facilities-Courthouse - - - 408.74             - (408.74)              
12812380 Facilities-Fair Park - - - 991.30             - (991.30)              
12812381 Facilities-Hwy - - - - - - 
12812383 Facilities-HHS & Lueder House - - - - - - 
12812384 Grounds Keeping-Potters Field - - - - - - 
12812387 Facilities-MIS - - - - - - 
12812394 Facilites-UW-Ext & Wrk Dev - - - - - - 
12842396 Facilities-Sheriff Annex - - - - - - 
12812397 Facilities-Shooting Range - - - - - - 

12813 Flood Mitigation Prop Maint - 35,000.00        35,000.00        1,358.50          - 33,641.50          
12814 Altpeter County Park - - - - - - 
12815 Blackhawk Island Fishing Wharf - - - - - - 
12816 Burnt Village Hist Site & Lauc - - - - - - 
12817 Cappies Landing - - - 407.01             - (407.01)              
12818 Cold Spring Creamery - - - - - - 
12819 Crawfish River Park - - - - - - 
12820 Hwy 16 Landing - - - - - - 
12821 Hwy K Wayside - - - - - - 
12822 Indian Mounds Park - - - - - - 
12823 Joy County Park - - - - - - 
12827 Kanow County Park - 30,000.00        30,000.00        80.79                - 29,919.21          
12825 Pohlman County Park - - - - - - 
12826 Rock Lake County Park - - - 325.71             - (325.71)              
12827 Rock River County Park - 3,357.00          3,357.00          104.08             - 3,253.41            
12828 Rome Pond County Park - - - - - - 
12829 Welcome Travelers County Park - - - - - - 
12830 Boat Launches 4,540.00            - 4,540.00          1,512.43          - 3,027.57            

3,422,722.00    1,311,910.00  4,734,632.00  1,077,706.61  134,558.47              3,522,366.49    

PARKS EXPENSES - YTD 06/2025

#13

24



ORG ORG DESC ORIGINAL TRANFERS REVISED ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE
12801 Parks Department (995,127.00)        (81,000.00)    (1,076,127.00)    (424,579.35)    - (651,547.65)        
12802 Carol Liddle Fund - (363.00)          (363.00)                - - (363.17)                
12803 Carlin Weld Park Trust - -                  - (113.93)            - 113.93                 
12804 Korth Park Development (10,000.00)          (68,000.00)    (78,000.00)          (8,439.04)         - (69,560.96)          
12805 Carnes Park Development (19,550.00)          -                  (19,550.00)          (11,841.86)       - (7,708.14)            
12806 Parks Building (25,128.00)          -                  (25,128.00)          (10,469.80)       - (14,657.74)          
12807 Garman Nature Preserve (145,000.00)        -                  (145,000.00)        - - (145,000.00)        
12808 Glacial Heritage Area - -                  - - - - 
12809 Snowmobile Trails (68,820.00)          -                  (68,820.00)          - - (68,820.00)          
12810 Bike Trails - -                  - - - - 

12810804 Glacial River Bike Trail - -                  - - - - 
12810805 Interurban Bike Trail (1,416,530.00)    -                  (1,416,530.00)    - - (1,416,530.00)    
12810806 GRT MTB Trails - -                  - - - - 

12811 Dog Park (61,000.00)          -                  (61,000.00)          (36,821.36)       - (24,178.64)          
12812 Courthouse Interdepart Billed                                                (15,082.00)          -                  (15,082.00)          (6,774.87)         - (8,307.29)            
12812 Sheriff Interdepart Billed (8,796.00)            -                  (8,796.00)            (1,155.89)         - (7,640.00)            
12812 UWX Interdept Billed - -                  - - - - 
12812 Human Services Billed (18,732.00)          -                  (18,732.00)          (4,638.22)         - (14,093.59)          
12812 Fair Billed (21,914.00)          -                  (21,914.00)          (5,009.11)         - (16,905.20)          
12812 Land Conservation Billed                (737.00)                -                  (737.00)                (304.89)            - (431.79)                
12812 Highway Billed (8,974.00)            -                  (8,974.00)            (1,182.88)         - (7,791.11)            
12812 MIS Billed - -                  - - - - 
12813 Flood Mitigation Prop Maint - -                  - - - - 
12814 Altpeter County Park - -                  - - - - 
12815 Blackhawk Island Fishing Wharf - -                  - - - - 
12816 Burnt Village Hist Site & Lauc - -                  - - - - 
12817 Cappies Landing - -                  - - - - 
12818 Cold Spring Creamery - -                  - - - - 
12819 Crawfish River Park - -                  - - - - 
12820 Hwy 16 Landing - -                  - - - - 
12821 Hwy K Wayside - -                  - - - - 
12822 Indian Mounds Park - -                  - - - - 
12823 Joy County Park - -                  - - - - 
12824 Kanow County Park - (30,000.00)    (30,000.00)          - - (30,000.00)          
12825 Pohlman County Park - -                  - - - - 
12826 Rock Lake County Park - -                  - - - - 
12827 Rock River County Park - -                  - (620.88)            - 620.88                 
12828 Rome Pond County Park - -                  - - - - 
12829 Welcome Travelers County Park - -                  - - - - 
12830 Boat Launches (4,540.00)            -                  (4,540.00)            (870.85)            - (3,669.15)            

(2,819,930.00)    (179,363.00)  (2,999,293.00)    (512,822.93)    - (2,486,469.62)    

PARKS REVENUES - YTD 06/2025

#13

25


	5. Minutes
	6. Communications - Fair Park
	6. Communications - Butterfly
	6. Communications - Friends of Rose Lake
	6. Communications - Daily Union
	8. Consession Agreement
	9. Gardens Correspondence
	9. Gardens Photos
	10. Flood Mitigation Property Violations
	13. Expense Report
	13. Revenue Report



